

Summer Meeting

Meeting starts at 6:10 pm

Ben Messner:

- Your grades matter more than this
- Your GPA matters, I will check it during the semester
- We take it very seriously
- Provide accountability for each other
- Summer 2013:
 - My staff has met this week and assigned deadlines for events coming up.
 - You can get flier, bids, advertising done during the summer
 - Be efficient project managers and get as much done during the summer as you can
 - But also have some fun
- About Ben:
- One on one convo
- If you want to grow, need help with anything,
- I'm very interested in your story
- Hired after I graduated college upstate, Christian school
- Worked in Africa
- Motivating, team building
- Not about the age group but the people
- You are all achieving and motivating
- I live in the city and passionate about your individual success more than team success

Farhana:

- I can testify to his efforts to help
- He is our advisor
- At times when the e-board is not able to answer certain questions, Ben is more than welcome to answer them

USG Magazine:

Undergraduate student survival Guide

Jillian:

- Revamping the magazine
- I did set deadlines
- (Shows the old magazine)
- Explains the content of the old magazine
- Added: career development
- Photo-shoot next week
 - VPs and Chairs, as well as random pictures of the team

Summer Meeting

- After next week's meeting
- To have photos ready for next year
- Need descriptions for committees
 - Prof development
 - Inter club affairs
- Need: More for clubs and organizations
 - Pictures/Logos
 - Descriptions
 - Can be found through baruch connect, student life
 - Need more volunteers
 - Nusayba and Judy_ to write descriptions for the clubs
 - Need info on new chartered clubs (ask Robbi)
- Need help with the Resources:
 - AJ volunteer to help Annie with resources
- Sports/Athletics
 - Need 2 people
 - Look out the information and description
 - Get pictures from lexicon (Jill)
 - Go to the departments to see if they have info ready on the teams
 - Annie and Allan will work on that

- Deadlines: June 27th before the meeting
 - For all the articles
- Heritage Months:
 - Coming up with descriptions for these months
 - Volunteers: Michael
 - A good depiction as to what these committees are
- Events: clubs and organizations
 - Events around the campus
 - Focus on club events
 - Annual, that students can look forward to
 - Volunteer: Chris Eubanks
- Section on Student Life:
 - Covering Legal services
 - USG Elections
 - Leadership weekend
 - Service learning
 - Volunteer: Jackie
 - The informer
 - Include Team Baruch
 - Issues: Do not copy and paste information you find online
 - Paraphrase and don't plagiarize

Summer Meeting

- Departments
 - Name and Room number for each department
 - Volunteer: Saransh
- Do not worry about Design, that's all Jillian
- Events that are done Annually
- Academia
 - List of department
 - Changes in SPA
 - Zicklin: GPA Change
 - Axelle: Zicklin, Weissman & SPA
 - Saransh: Honors Programs
 - Annie: General Education requirements
 - Pathways Breakdown
- Baruch Alumni
 - People who did their undergraduate at Baruch
 - Adding: Sara Barugaldi, and Cathia Avgiris (Comcast)
 - Update Cathia Avgiris information
 - Baruch Success Story
 - Volunteers: Jake and Avi
- Photo Shoot, invite FOCUS
- Deadline: June 27th
- Any questions, ask Farhana and Jillian
- Send Official Copy of magazine

Welcome Week:

- Marketing
- Mayoral Rally
- 28th and 29th we will market Welcome Week
- Welcome week (9th – 12th)
- 12th: party with LHM
- 10th: Textbook Flee market
- We need new ideas for M, W, TH day
- Repeats and new ideas:
 - Chocogasm Tuesday
 - Purchase/Rent: T-shirt launcher
 - Pie people
 - Sport games
 - Water gun fight
 - Obstacle course
 - Do outdoors type activities
 - BBQ
 - Gym – Zumba classes

Summer Meeting

- Book the gym for future event this year
- Waffles and Digges
- In favor for something like arcade mania: 14
 - Date: Monday 9th
- Thursday Club hrs.:
 - Jackie: don't take students from going to other club events
 - Jill: Builds up into the party
 - Something that promotes the party as well
 - Nusayba: something Latino is missing there
 - Saransh: agree with Jill
 - Jill: example of the midget from Casino night
 - Cynthia: Soccer tournament
 - Nusayba: we should start talking to LHM
 - Farhana: they have not met this summer yet but we will be in contact with them
 - I really don't want it to be food because we will be already ordering food for that night
 - For now, candy giveaway and chocogasm
 - Michael: are there minor prizes given out at the LHM Party?
 - Maybe we can give stickers or buttons to get the ball rolling
 - Annie: Mariachi band on Thursday during club hrs
 - Farhana: love it.. We can have that for Thursday afternoon
 - Nusayba: Willy Wanka and chocogazim?
 - Farhana: Yes
- All in favor for Wednesday choco and willy? 15 yes
- Breakout session:
 - Mayoral Rally - Michael
 - Arcade Mania - Jake
 - Textbook Flee market - Saransh & Sam
 - Willy Wanka Wednesday - AJ

Breakout session Recap:

- Monday: Arcade Mania:
 - Name change: Sports Day Event
 - Basketball hoops/ 3 point contest
 - Take balloons to your ankle (Balloon Show down)
 - Volleyball net up
 - Farhana: More concrete / detailed activities
 - AJ: renting any big equipment?
 - Jake: thinking about it, a speed-measuring machine?
 - Speedometer

Summer Meeting

- Dan: Budget?
- Farhana: Look for the best option price wise, but do the research
- Santi: For now lets nail down the concept
- Jill: for the balloon games, do you have prices
- Jake: Winner gets a price
- AJ: all in the plaza?
- Jake: Yes
- Farhana: talk to Ben and see if he can block an area for you guys
- Henry: think of a contingency plan, in case it rains
- Tuesday: textbook flea market:
 - Judy: On the plaza if not multi purpose room
 - Farhana: we can order a tent in case
 - We should have a tent, rain or shine
 - Annie: by when should we have the tent rent out
 - Farhana: once we have everything concrete, we can talk with Ben
 - Judy: Refreshments, and a Facebook page
 - Co-sponsorships
 - Keep registration open
 - Mueed: Max capacity?
 - Advertising/ newsletter for each club to help promote
 - Farhana: people tent to stay and go
 - Jillian: page, we already have one, we don't want it to clash
 - Flyering, book marks, that's what we did last year
 - Jean: put it in the USG Magazine?
 - Farhana: Not a bad idea
 - Henry: A blank calendar
- Wednesday: Willy wanka
 - Candy on the 2nd floor
 - And chocolate fountain in the plaza
 - We are going to need a tent for the chocolate fountain
 - Ask Hiren where to get the fountain
 - Sending emails to advertise our committees
 - Chris: Cotton Candy?
- Mayoral Rally:
 - Have the rally on Tuesday 1 pm to 2 pm
 - Local media coverage
 - Look for clubs to co-sponsor and assist at the event
 - Backdrop with our logo and those who are helping
 - Try to get the Mayoral Candidates to come to Baruch
 - Write a small proposal to Ben Corpus
 - Michael: What is important to you guys?
 - Continue with response online

Summer Meeting

- Farhana: Issues
 - Higher education and CUNY system
 - Parent going to CUNY
 - Mike will make a poll
 - Also twitter feed and # on Facebook
 - Who do you want the next mayor to be
 - # catchphrase
 - Get a shirt for staff helping
- Avi: we need to advocate for issues that no one is really advocating for us
- Jean: Have the Candidates put in some money for the campaign
- Farhana: we have a line for political action
 - Quin and Lui, if they come every one else will follow
- Annie: Backdrop, Should we just stick to CUNY and Baruch college
- Farhana: Just Baruch, USG, CUNY, and a few club logos out of courtesy
- Chris: How is the rally?
- Farhana: give a great empowering speech
 - Quick speech
- Annie: Security?
- Farhana: we are working with external Affair office so they know who to handle those kind of things
- Henry: We have another meeting
 - Hold your horses and relax
- Unfinished Business:
 - \$5 of BBQ at Roosevelt island
 - \$5 at the day of the event
 - Car pool?
- New Business:
 - Have a letter ready for club leaders
 - Guidelines for appeals
 - And he can mail that out
 - Finance, same thing
 - Co-sponsorship guidelines
 - You guys can decide to give it at bolt or mail boxes
 - Avi: Bolt and Email
 - And Google calendar
 - Where he can share with club leaders
 - Farhana: I want to avoid embarrassing situations during senate meetings
 - Jean: Schedule meetings with club leaders
 - See if they need any type of help
 - USS co-sponsorship
 - Farhana: ask Cynthia, she will act on behalf of USG
 - AJ: We need people to go to all of them

Summer Meeting

- That's how we can get all the email form presidents and treasurers
- Farhana: as soon as you get the dates, we can get volunteers
- Avi: Can we get them from student life
- Henry: they cant and wont give it to us
- Nusayba: what is the program from BOLT, the same as last year?
- Farhana: Student life coordinates bolt
- Santi: I'll be there and make sure we are all in the same page.
- Nusayba: I think its treasury that should be explained more in depth
- Santi: yes, agree, and we will try to inform the leaders better as to the guidelines for the treasury department
 - We will include a package/guide
 - Connor: we are working with the accounting unit
 - Axelle: emphasize that students leaders should read the informer
 - Farhana: that should be student life responsibility
 - Avi: A check list of things to do and FAQ
- New Business:
 - Bernies: Inter club affairs
 - Farhana: Jacki: work on an application/rubric
 - To see how many people came
 - If people left
 - We will like him to start working on it now before he leaves to Europe
 - Axelle: Point system
 - Jean: Have clubs send at least one of their members attend events during the year
 - Farhana: that's why we have
 - Emails:
 - Connor:
 - Make sure I get your names right
 - PLEASE DO NOT TOUCH COLUMN C OR D
 - Just type your name and last name
 - I'll add the link online
 - Please fill it out
 - Everyone on the team
 - USG Business card
 - Everyone will get a USG Business cards
- Farhana:
 - I know you are all club leaders
 - I understand you have ties to your clubs
 - But as a senator you have responsibilities that have more priority than

Summer Meeting

- your former ones, then comes your ties with your clubs
- We have a lot of things to get done and we all ran on a platform and it's a promise we made to students so I expect the best from you all.
- Abigail still wants to be part of USG and having her as a board member would be beneficial for the whole team
- Henry: we have an open Senate seat
 - In house election
 - September 24th
 - Think of who is most active,
 - Who has being contributing
 - Don't vote for your friends
 - Vote for people that have being doing a great job
 - Jake: what if more people want to run
 - Henry: well that's my job
 - To make sure that they are the right candidates
 - But then you guys vote for them
 - Farhana: we want to have an interview with the nominees and make sure they have the time to invest in USG
 - Henry: try to separate yourself form making bias opinions and comments
- Axelle:
 - Survey for International Students
 - Please share the link
 - Just for international students
 - I need help marketing it
 - August 6th, meeting with international students coordinator

Motion to adjourn the meeting

Motion passed

Meeting Adjourned: 8:40 pm